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VIA OVERNIGHT DELIVERY AND FACSIMILE

Jerry Hendrix

BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc.

BellSouth Center

675 West Peachtree Street
Atlanta, GA  30375

Re:
Interconnection Negotiations between Level 3 Communications, LLC (“Level 3”) and BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. (“BellSouth”)

Dear Mr. Hendrix:


We are writing on behalf of Level 3 to confirm our mutual understanding as to the respective dates upon which Level 3 initiated negotiations with BellSouth for interconnection in the states of Alabama, Florida, Georgia, Kentucky, Louisiana, Mississippi, North Carolina, South Carolina, and Tennessee.


The initial request by Level 3 for negotiations with BellSouth for interconnection in Florida and Georgia was considered received on February 14, 2000.  Thus, for these two states, any arbitration windows under Section 252 of the Communications Act of 1934, as amended (“Act”), would open on June 28, 2000 (day 135) and close on July 23, 2000 (day 160).  Subsequently, Level 3’s request for negotiations for the states of Kentucky, Louisiana, North Carolina, and Tennessee was deemed received on February 28, 2000.  The arbitration windows for these jurisdictions would open on July 12, 2000 and close on August 6, 2000.  Finally, Level 3’s request for negotiations for the states of South Carolina, Alabama, and Mississippi were considered received on March 14, 2000, the day we first met in person to initiate negotiations for the other states.  Accordingly, for these last three states, the arbitration windows under the Act would open on July 27, 2000 and close on August 21, 2000.


Thank you for your attention to this correspondence.  Please do not hesitate to contact us if you have any questions regarding Level 3’s intent to negotiate for interconnection or the dates identified herein.







Very truly yours,







Tamar E. Finn







Counsel for Level 3 Communications, LLC

cc:
Parkey Jordon


Patrick Finlen


Michael R. Romano


Julia Becker

